

Gulf Power Company  
Post Office Box 1151  
Pensacola, Florida 32520  
Telephone 904-434-8354



George O. Layman  
Director of Power Supply

*the southern electric system*

June 22, 1984

Ms. Earlene C. Hanson  
Water Management Division  
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency  
345 Courtland Street, N.E.  
Atlanta, Georgia 30345

Dear Ms. Hanson:

Ref: NPDES Permit Renewals for Gulf Power Company

Due to recent discussions between Charles Kaplan, Region IV-EPA and Jim Vick of Gulf Power regarding several issues contained in the recently noticed NPDES permits for Gulf's three electric generating plants, Gulf respectfully requests that a seven (7) day extension of the comment period be granted so that these issues may be addressed adequately.

Mr. Charles Kaplan, in a telephone conversation with Jim Vick on Wednesday, June 20, verbally agreed that an extension of the comment period would be acceptable to him.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter and if you have any questions, please contact Jim Vick of my staff at (904) 434-8311.

Yours very truly,



GOL:en

RECEIVED  
EPA/IV  
JUN 22 1984  
SERVICES